

From: Bradshaw, Hunter
Sent: Thu, 26 Jun 2025 22:18:28 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Goldberg, Morgan (OST)
Subject: RE: Bradbury / Foxx Call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

And of course as soon as I sent my email she walked in my office and said she received the call!

Thanks to you both for making that happen.

All the best,

Hunter

From: Bradshaw, Hunter
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 6:16 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Cc: Goldberg, Morgan (OST) <morgan.goldberg@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Bradbury / Foxx Call

Thanks Hannah! Appreciate it very much!

I spoke with the Congresswoman and she said she will be available the rest of the evening and can take a call whenever convenient.

Thanks,

Hunter

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 3:16 PM
To: Bradshaw, Hunter <Hunter.Bradshaw@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Goldberg, Morgan (OST) <morgan.goldberg@dot.gov>
Subject: Fw: Bradbury / Foxx Call

Hi friend - got Josie's ooo so flagging for you as well. Thanks in advance!